# TOWN OF GREENSBORO TOWN COUNCIL MEETING August 2, 2018

In Attendance: Commissioners Wake, Reichart and Mackey.

Staff: Nicole Armour, Glenn Ray, Chief Mike Petyo, PFC Webster, Dave Kibler

Public: Lorraine Hutson, Carl Hutson III, Terri Dove, Christina Hutson, Carl Hutson IV, Tom & Kay Webster, Suzanne Webster, Matt & Renee Keut, Daisey & Mickey Callaway, Chris Hammer, Rick Faust

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.

Mr. Mackey stated that Mayor Noon was out of town, and that Ms. Delude and Mr. DeSimone were on vacation and not in attendance for this meeting.

Minutes from the July Town Council Meetings were reviewed. Mr. Reichart motioned to approve the July Council Meeting and Workshop minutes. Mr. Wake seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

Mr. Mackey swore in PFC Webster to his position as Police Officer for the Town of Greensboro.

### **GVFC- Rick Faust**

Mr. Faust stated that they had 20 alarms for the month of July. He went on to say that as of the meeting the Tractor Pull was a go for Saturday, but they were watching the weather closely. Mr. Hammer thanked Mr. Mackey and Mr. Reichart for their assistance with the carnival. Mr. Mackey asked how the Fire Company made out. Mr. Hammer stated they did well and were able to run every day without weather interfering.

# <u>Planning and Zoning – Kevin Reichart</u>

There was no Planning and Zoning report for this month.

## Parks Board-No

There was no Parks Board report for this month.

### Public Works – David Kibler

Mr. Kibler stated that the work at the park is at a standstill due to weather. He went on to say that with the thunderstorms there was a lighting strike at the Hobbs Street tower frying the controllers which cost the town about \$3,500.

Mr. Kibler stated that they had a Bid Opening Meeting last month for the Preliminary Engineering Report for northern extension of sewer service and low bid was RK&K. RK&K is the contractor that has done all of the other work for the extension into Goldsboro. Mr. Reichart motioned to accept the bid for RK&K in the amount of \$24,694.08. Mr. Wake seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

Mr. Kibler stated that there was about \$4,000 left in the grant that he would like to use to look into the infiltration issues of the older systems throughout town. He stated that he would need some town funds, but that he had money in his budget that he could move around. Once he had the engineer survey completed, he could apply for a grant to repair the older services throughout town. A brief discussion ensued and the council agreed to have Dave get pricing for the engineering fees.

## Police Department – Chief Petyo

Chief Petyo stated that there were 150 complaints in the month of July which was 50 complaints higher than the month of June. There were 12 subjects arrest all for drugs/narcotics. He went on to say that the carnival went well; there were only a few problems, a theft of a cell phone, and a couple disorderly conducts.

The police department had purchased new weapons; they were purchased with donations and were of no cost to the department.

Chief Petyo is looking into a USDA grant to supply the department with a new vehicle. The grant will cover 75% of the purchase price. Selling two other police vehicles that the department doesn't use would cover the 25% that the town would have to cover.

Sgt. Gardner's last day was Tuesday, and with the increase in arrests and activity in town, the Chief would like to see council consider another Police Officer. He went on to say with the hotel opening up in a few months that we could be seeing a spike in activity and the need for more police presence will increase. He feels that the town deserves more coverage, especially with the hotel opening soon.

There was a federal seizure of a Dodge and if it goes through then the town can sell the vehicle for a possible \$10,000.

## Town Manager - Jeannette Delude

Due to Ms. Delude being on vacation there wasn't a Town Manager report.

### **Old Business**

None

### **New Business**

None

### Bills

Bills were reviewed and approved.

# **Town Council Remarks:**

Mr. Mackey asked Mr. Kibler how the new employee is doing. Mr. Kibler stated that he is working out well.

Mr. Wake stated that he met with Ms. Delude to have some training and to get caught up on what was going on in town. He is excited to be on council and wants to be involved with the solar project and what they can do for the town.

Mr. Reichart motioned to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Wake seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM.

Respectfully Prepared by Nicole Armour